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Sundberg, Christopher

From: Palese, Anthony

Sent: Friday, February 19, 2010 10:45 AM
To: Sundberg, Christopher

Subject: RE: AB 671 Amendment Request
Attachments: 09a16021.pdf

Hi Chris,

As I mentioned on the phone, we would like to redraft this amendment but take out item #3 relating to the
supervision of residents.

We would still like to keep 1, 2, and 4.
Thanks, and let me know if you have any questions.

Tony Palese
Legislative Aide
Office of Rep. Jennifer Shilling

State Capitol, Room 320 East

PO Box 8953, Madison, W1 53708
(608) 266-5780 voice

(888) 534-0095 toll free

(608) 282-3695 fax

09a16021.pdf (16
KB)

From: Sundberg, Christopher

Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2010 3:00 PM
To: Palese, Anthony

Subject: RE: AB 671 Amendment Request

If | can get this to you tomorrow, will that be OK?

From: Palese, Anthony

Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2010 2:45 PM
To: Sundberg, Christopher

Subject: AB 671 Amendment Request

Hi Chris,

Our office would like to request an amendment to AB 671. We would like to make the following changes:
Page 5 line 14 — change the 3 year maximum for temporary licensure to 18 months

Page 6 line 4 — change the “or obtained active” to “and obtained active” so that an AA would have to both pass
the certifying exam and have active certification




“

Pae9ﬁn §-18 — we-would likgAo require thateagesthesiology resjdent whd Has compteted his figstyyear of
regfdency must be pfactiding upder the|supervigion of an anesthésiologist. 1thinK all w€ wolild negd to Ho for
this ppé is add “gdd practieing under the supérvision &f an arfesthesiolbgist” aftertthe’word “ke idency” an lifie
18.

Page 10 line 16-22 ~ Delete the provision that states the UW must conduct a feasibility study

If you have any questions about these changes, please let me know. We would also like to get a copy of this
draft as soon as possible as we are looking to exec on this bill next week.

Thanks,

Tony Palese
Legislative Aide
Office of Rep. Jennifer Shilling

State Capitol, Room 320 East

PO Box 8953, Madison, WI 53708
(608) 266-5780 voice

(888) 534-0095 toll free

(608) 282-3695 fax
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,
TO 2009 ASSEMBLY BILL 671

1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
2 1. Page 5, line 14: delete “3 years” and substitute “18 months”.

2. Page 6, line 4: delete “or” and substitute “and”.

A AR
9, line T8 after “residency” insert “and is practicing under the

supervision of an anesthesiologist”.

3. Page

4. Page 10, line 16: delete lines 16 to 22.

7 (END)



